To: Jacob Schmidt
From: Barbara Beckman
cc: Joe Augello, Deanna Davies, David Leali & Dave MacKenzie

Subject: HFH Northern Fox Valley response to Village of Arlington Heights —
ReStore Land Use Variation & PUD Amendment —
Second Round Department Comments

Date: November 7, 2019

Below we have acknowledge each comment provided by the village departments.
All of our responses are written assuming we have obtained ownership of the

property.
Page |: Building and Life Safety
1. Acknowledged.

Page 2: Fire Safety
1. Acknowledged.

Page 3: Engineering

11. Acknowledged.
12. Acknowledged.
13. Acknowledged.

Page 4: Fire Department
1. Acknowledged.

Page 5: Police Department

1. Acknowledged.
2. Acknowledged.
3. Acknowledged.
4
5

. Acknowledged.
. Acknowledged.
6. Acknowledged.

Page 6: Health & Human Services
1. Acknowledged.




Page 7: Planning and Development

1. Acknowledged.
2. Acknowledged.

Page 8: Landscape

1. Acknowledged.

Q)Moam ehiman

arbara Beckman, Executive Director
Habitat for Humanity of Northern Fox Valley



